PO Box 3692, Winnetka, CA 91306
www.winnetkanc.com

President V|c_e N Secretary Treasurer Sergeant at

President Arms

3 Art Sims Mary Ann Erick Lace Jozef Essavi - ithiUnit
Popowich Smiley i D-Ne:siw s Ty
Board Members Celehrat“:.gon tothe Comumunity
a dicat!
Armineh Nina Nalini Edesa Tess Reyes- aonE
f . - Aghakha-
Chelebian Essavi Natarajan Dunn
nmoshabad
T. Alan Greg Stephanie

TJ Martens Schweizer| Sullivan Angela Aguirre

Tuesday, October 13, 2009 — 6:30 PM
Valley Village
Winnetka Ave. Winnetka, CA 91306

The Winnetka Neighborhood Council holds its regufegetings on the second Tuesday of every montharydalso call any additional required special nmegiin
accordance with its Bylaws and the Brown Act. &genda for the regular and special meetings issfdst public review atimerick Avenue Elementary Schoo)
8530 Limerick Ave., Winnetka, 91306ulton Cleaners 20109 Roscoe Street, Winnetka, 913@&press Pack & Ship 7657 Winnetka Ave., Winnetka, 91306;
Canoga Park Bowl 20122 Vanowen St., Winnetka, 91306 (near Bar &AWachine);Walgreen’s Store

1. Call to Order & Board Member’s Roll Call




Explanation of Meeting Rules

Review minutes from last meeting

Public Comments: Comments from the public on non-agenda items within tteed®® subject matter jurisdiction. The
public is requested to fill out &speaker Card’ to address the Board on any agenda item before dhedBakes an action.
The Speaker Card is requested so that the Speaker’s namesmgplete and correct in the meeting Minutes.

a. Boy Scouts of America (Peggy McGrew) was in attendants tos know that the Boy Scouts are very active in
Sunnybrae and other schools. They would like to becoore mvolved in some of the events that are occurring in
Winnetka. They are offering their services. They aréngga Community Open House coming up and she wanted
to invite the Board members.

State and local governments representatives’ updates

a. Jose Martinez, representing Councilmember Zine’s®ffias in attendance. A posse meeting was recenthahdld
there are some concerns that have been raised.

Median maintenance: Reseda is dealing with a median i&kareon from the Board of Public Works
brought up the median maintenance. They feel that thaersaintenance structure to maintain the
median and he referred to the plants that the WNC pladbé imedian. The Board of Public Works is
working on trying to repair the water problems. Tkigoing to be something that may go from Reseda to
Canoga Park where the CRA funds come into play.

Ms. Chelebian brought up the funds we have spent anddhthdd one of the conditions of the fix were to
have the irrigation fixed. She inquired what has happeneatgtbblem.

Mr. Popowich commented that the areas that were fixee syt fixes. However there are now other areas
that are no longer working that need to be fixed.

Mr. Martinez recommends that we send a represeatttdithe meetings to address these issues to the
Public Works.

Mr. Sullivan asked if they were going to cut back on wiageto once or twice a week given the water
restrictions. He also asked what the costs were tacemverything.

Mr. Martinez commented that he would look into the olste would like to set up meetings with the NCs
in the area.

Mr. Sims addressed the weeds and lack of the work dotieelmew contractor. He pointed out the
dripping water. He asked Mr. Martinez to look into this address the problem.

Mr. Martinez pointed out it is a contractor that hagutfill a contract. When a contractor is in violatioh o
the contract the City needs to step in and do the Wdréy don’t have the resources.

Mr. Sullivan pointed out the contractor can do the spopgf weeds.



ii. Recycling center on Roscoe

iii. Too toxic to trash event is occurring soon.

iv. Free flu shots on October2#om the LA City Emergency Management Dept. He passed fiyer with
the following number: 800-841-6057

v. Food bank coming up for Revitalize Reseda.

b. Megan, from Councilmember Smith’s office was in adttamce.

i. Ms. Megan addressed the recent report that Councilmesmbigh was violating the water restrictions. He
had submitted a motion to have a different waterinigmadf 8 minutes per day, three days a week. He
could not get the DWP to look at his motion so he decidetbtate the rules to see if he could get some
attention.

ii. Ms. Chelebian asked about hand watering.
iii. Ms. Megan commented that hand watering is allowed durirtgigdours.

iv. Mr. Sullivan asked about the water breaks due to theymesssues that many think are causing these
problems.

v. Ms. Megan also announced that Councilmember Smith hasdakethe Public Safety Committee. She
solicited any concerns that needs to be addressed

vi. Ms. Chelebian inquired about Mr. Moore’s chances taggointed Chief.

vii. Mr. Sims inquired about the problems about roostensnat®oscoe and Winnetka St and the homeless
people around the recycling center.

c. Officer Maldonado was in attendance to address thedBoacurrent LAPD issues. Crime is up in the area
especially along the Sherman Way/Oso area. He pointataitthey have a very active Neighborhood Watch
group and he is trying to get more of these startedagariore crimes or potential crimes can be prevented.

He talked about a new foreclosure related crime wtpraters are moving in and creating fake rental ageatan
The squatters are claiming that they have lost depesit ®hey are taking reports and evicting the squatters

He announced the upcoming LAPD town hall coming up On Nbeerhd". He encourages everyone to come in
and meet the command staff and ask questions.

In addition there is an upcoming food drive at St. Joseph’s.

A Grateful Hearts Fifth Annual, LAPD & LAFD Food and fuager on October iHetween 11:30 AM and 2:00
PM was announced.

Mr. Sims addressed the fact that he spoke to the bagbyasid trespassers continue to reside on Quartz St. He
encouraged the owner to call Officer Maldonado.

6. Bong Hwan to discuss DONE issues. (10 minutes)

a. He is working to get out to all the NCs. He announceg ttad over 500 people at the recent Neighborhood Council
Congress event. He addressed an article that was liitianes on Thursday that reported about $250,000 in NC
funds that were embezzled by NC Treasurers. This that he was aware of and has been working on for
over a year. About four people have been sentenced asetpted for this so far.



He went on to say that this was a good opportunity toawgthe funding system with additional checks and
balances that have not been in place. He wants to @téelgetter with the other City departments. A repdtt w
come out shortly. New policies that he is considearegbelow:

Requiring the Board to review the financial records mignth

Bonding treasurers (three of the ones that were davitad criminal records)

Review petty cash expenditures as some are using thmsadternative to paying bills. This may be a
decrease in the amount that can be withdrawn.

Ms. Reyes-Dunn asked why the Funding Team at DONE is s@digaed and confused about what the rules are.
Mr. Kim stated that this is going to be revamped.

Ms. Chelebian pointed out a recent case where we appfands based on DONE'’s advice and now that the funds
have been disapproved. She pointed out this really impactemutation.

Mr. Lace addressed this and stated that we had gotempprroval or the non-profit home for women. Heestdne
provided all of the necessary documents to DONE and iappoved. When we submitted the remainder of the
bill it was rejected. The reason for the rejectiaaswt was a non-profit organization and after we ghse
expenditures they passed the Grant system.

Mr. Kim stated that going forward the primary contiactDONE on funding will be the Project Coordinator. He
said that going forward he views the Board as the peesponsible for making the decisions. He stated herduies
want to be in a position where DONE is approving thitigseeds to be at the community level.

Ms. Chelebian asked about petty cash and rules for huag ibeen spent and stored.

Mr. Kim stated he wants to reduce the cash and work witdméroller to find alternative ways to pay things that
does not allow for petty cash.

Mr. Sims brought up the issue of the median project and thield®yy DONE to pay for the contractor because he is
now required to have a contract. Why?

Mr. Kim asked how much. He said that what we should thaea told that anything over $20,000 total should be
referred to the Board of Public Works and the General Bem&/ir. Kim’s answer was going forward it will be
clearer going forward. He committed to looking into thedian vendor issue as well as the non-profit issue.

Mr. Lace asked about the treasurer training that washgiecently to the Board and whether that would qutiié
Board members to be able to be signatories if thedBsa chose.

There was some confusion on whether this is sufficebe a Treasurer. Mr. Soong, DONE project Coordinat
believes that is true and they can serve as TreasuirelKim said the Board should take a specific action.

Mr. Lace asked about the Election stipulation sheetlamthylaws. Mr. Kim states that the stipulation worlethe
overrides the by laws. Mr. Soong will work with us on tlssie.

Ms. Chelebian requested a “gang territory” map that shdvese they tend to think of as “their” area. Fomwétka
Officer Maldonado said the largest concentration ie@Saticoy Ave, Oso Ave, Mason Ave area.

7. John Rudolph from Smart and Final to discuss the possility of taking the Albertson’s building as it is currently
vacant. (5 minute)

a.

Mr. Rudolph from Smart and Final was in attendance tatapds on the project for the former Albertson’snéw
Smart and Final concept that includes a produce sedtiis will be a larger and more select selection of about
35,000 items. They have not yet decided what to do witblttes location, but they do also own Henry's which at
times does take the older locations. That hasn’t beeidete



Mr. Rudolph stated that they are not asking for any veriances or changes that are not allowed by theepo

use. They are planning on removing the facade that is omrlog as the roof and overhang is not stable due to the
Northridge Earthquake. They plan to update the parking lotasptvalt and possibly some additional landscaping.
He did point out that there isno irrigation on the properthia time. They also have to install a gas linthay

have no gas service now.

Several Board members and stakeholders asked for additindataping to be installed.
They will be adding lighting.

There was discussion about the necessary improveneendsy the property looks so that it attracts a gregper of
clientele.

8. Discussion and possible action on a request by Dr. Saad Tans for approval of the addition of a church to be loated
at 19733 Stagg St., Winnetka. This may include discussionsasfy necessary zoning changes or conditional use
permits. Not present the last month two months. (5 mutes)

a. Not in attendance

9. Discussion and possible action to support up to $2,500.00 f@alley Interfaith Council as it will provide food for the
pantries in the San Fernando Valley. Per Linda, she had pwiously received an approval for all of the NC’s for tts
particular support. (10 minutes) Linda was not present tle last two month.

a. Not in attendance

10. Discussion and possible action to support up to $1500.00 fdalloween at Winnetka Recreation Center (Michelle
Gross De La Hoya is present). (5 minutes)

a. Ms. De La Hoya presented a new budget for the 2009 evenal&hpresented a request for funding for last years
which she has not been paid yet.

b. Mr. Lace made a motion and Mr. Popowich seconded the ntotiapprove the $1500. Roll was called and the
motion was passed unanimously.

11. Discussion and possible action regarding the Women’s Audge. John Parker, President of the organization will beni
attendance to discuss DONE'’s refusal to pay....

a. Grant has been submitted. Mr. Soong is working on gettiagtant approved and processed. Mr. Soong estimates
that it will take about 2 to 3 more weeks before it israsiskd.

12. Discussion and possible action on requesting cross wals Sherman Way from CRA. A follow up to last month. (5
minutes)

a. Ms. Chelebian asked if we approved this before.
Mr. Popowich said we did approve it once but the costtaa high to proceed.
Mr. Sims commented that he did speak to the CRA abeutrttss walk and they told us that they have lost af ot
funding from the state. He suggested that we write a lett®andra Gonzalez to request that they do the cribsswa

The main focus should be Sherman Way and Corbin, Winn@8@,Mason, Lurline. A request was made for
Roscoe and DeSoto and Corbin and DeSoto.

13. Discussion and possible action on supporting up to $3,000.fbr Children’s Day on November 21, 2009.

a. Ms. Smiley stated she was part of this Committee thrag Probation Department. They are asking all NCs to
provide funding and to participate. The event will béhatBalboa Park area. A collection of vendors and
entertainment geared towards children’s needs.



Mr. Popowich suggested we table this since details atetske
Mr. Lace asked if we can approve funds now and work itadet.
Ms. Chelebian asked for more info.

Ms. Smiley stated it is a celebration of childrenulohg petting zoos, face painting areas, and otheuitiesi for
kids. Along with the vendors. She mentioned it is sintdathe Youth Expo. After last years event she suggested
that they visit the NC’s and ask for funding. Theg doing this now, but later in the process.

Mr. Lace made a motion to fund $3000.

Ms. Reyes-Dunn seconded the motion.

Ms. Chelebian suggested they also contact the CensusuBuh® is also offering funding.

Motion passed 4-0, with 3 Abstentions (Mr. Popowich. Mel€bian, and Ms. Edesa)

14. Discussion and possible action on supporting a memorialggue for Dwight Burgess. This will include a discussh of
where to place the plague. A follow up to last month(5 minutes)

a. Mr. Lace reported he is working with Ms. Robinson and Ciorember Zine on a plaque. He stated there is
support to rename the basketball court in his honoravfitaque. He recommended that we work on this after the
Octoberfest.

b. Mr. Soong said there may be some issues with the funds

15. Discussion and possible action to appoint an electionromittee.

a. Mr. Popowich made a motion to appoint Greg Sullivan atair for the 2010 Election Committee.

b. Mr. Soong commented that Mr. Sullivan has been verglited in the process so far. He pointed out that we have a
very short period of time to get everything startedntémtioned that Region A, of which we are part of, has be
working on this already.

c. Ms. Smiley seconded the motion.

d. The motion passed unanimously.

e. Mr. Sullivan requested Board members to assist himthishproject. He passed around a postcard that needs to b
reviewed and approved.

16. Discussion and possible action to approve funding for 20Hdection.
a. Mr. Lace pointed out that we have $7500 approved.

b. It was recommended that Mr. Sullivan call a meetinfption the committee and they will create a preliminglan
to bring back to the Board.

17. Discussion and possible action on a request from Safe Bage for support. This was brought to the Youth Committe.

a. Thisissue was voted on last month and approved for $ZB@is the group that assists women who trying to get
away from domestic violence. There is an additionat mder Public Safety that was approved at a meeting last
month.

Ms. Chelebian commented that it seems we are going oufside Winnetka boundaries. She feels that this is
going beyond what we should do.



Ms. Smiley asked Safe Passages to present data todhe ® show the impact in Winnetka. They do not ciilye
have this available.

Ms. Chelebian pointed out that we have to fund organizatiaishelp Winnetka residents that we can’t go outside
the boundaries. She is concerned about this and thereziiidren’s Day event.

Mr. Popowich also stressed this.

Ms. Smiley asked Mr. Lace if he had contacted DONgetdeedback on whether this would be possible to support
the organization.

Mr. Lace said he would follow up.

A general discussion occurred about whether this orgamzstijpports Winnetka residents. Discussions occurred
about showing that they do service residents that litliwiVinnetka.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING COM MITTEE REPORTS

18. Finance Committee Report (Including Treasurer’s Repot, Lace): (5 minutes)

Discussion of monthly report.

Update on the inventory.
Mr. Lace reported that the inventory was done twieepbinted out that this was a inventory that he met tvigh
City Controller’s auditor. He reported that the meetintihwhe auditor occurred and he had to show her different
items that we had purchased. Some of the items wdae back as 2002.
She wanted to know all the property. He was told th@NB would get a copy of the audit once it is completed. At
this point DONE still does not have the audit. Mr. Labared the notes and added it to the form and he hias sen

copy of what she has.

Mr. Lace indicated that an inventory was suggested by Mr. Roppwhich was provided by DONE. He believes
this is unnecessary since we have completed the atidkirby the Controller’s office.

Discussion and possible action on a vote of confidenege/confidence in Erick Lace as Treasurer. If a vote afio
confidence is passed; discussion action to appoint amdreasurer will occur.

Mr. Popowich provided his documentation to the Board bhaddtter outlining his reasons for asking for Mr. Lace
to be removed.

Ms. Chelebian asked Mr. Lace to go through these issga®gpond.

Mr. Lace stated the process is that an item is appréeedets a bill, or he chases a bill, then he fillstoeitdemand
warrant and submits it. He also writes statementsatteagiiven to DONE to show how this benefits the roomity.

Mr. Popowich pointed out that he has nothing personahstgslr. Lace. Mr. Popowich pointed out that invoices
that Mr. Lace stated he does not have were attactthe emails.

Mr. Sims also pointed out that he has had similar issitedMr. Lace.
Mr. Lace insisted he just needs the bill.

Mr. Lace commented that he does a lot of work on thdsittakes a lot of time to do this. He feels this takeng
time to do and it may be that the job is getting todftigone person to do this.



Ms. Chelebian pointed out that he has an Asst. Treasudeasked if he is utilizing her. She has stated in the past
that the Ms. Nalini has in the past stated she igwotved and wants to be involved.

Mr. Lace feels that Nalini is not available. He conmtieel about the fact that there is no longer any Fmanc
Committee.

Mr. Soong commented that there seems to be an infcaste in place to do this outside of the personalityeiss

Mr. Popowich commented that this is not a personalityeiskle wanted to make sure that the problem is not Mr.
Lace the man, it is the Treasurer and performancescfitbasurer.

Mr. Lace reiterated that it is getting to be too big ¢bb.
Mr. Sims is the lack of response and the feedback fr@iBthat they are not getting things that are the probl

Ms. Aguirre commented that she feels that thereasgelload on Mr. Lace. She really feels that therdseebe
some way that it should be regulated throughout the @lamthat the burden doesn’t fall on one person.

Mr. Sims commented that Ms. Aguirre’s response is gend and he suggested that we nominate Mr. Sullivan to
assist Mr. Lace.

Ms. Chelebian asked if we are asking to remove Nalidisssstant. She asked Mr. Lace to respond to why hé can
respond back to people.

Mr. Lace commented that it is a workload issue andibg tio do it but the stack continues to grow (of entesls
needs to respond to) and this is sometimes while hendbeet back to people.

Mr. Soong suggested that we have the Committee comédévgetd develop systems to address it.
Mr. Popowich pointed out that we have done this beforenahchuch has changed. So its time to make a change.
Mr. Sims said that he is asking Mr. Sullivan to gebimed and this will change the system.

Mr. Lace asked that anyone who carries the projécglthe information needed to pay the bill. Under thisal
needed to do was complete the statement on the befibfgssaves time and it really helps get the job done.

Ms. Chelebian commented that she would and did feel ovemveldelvhen she had to go find out how to do things.
Mr. Sims made a motion to appoint Mr. Sullivan to Is=eond Assistant Treasurer.

Mr. Sullivan pointed out that he had problems with comigating regarding the election issues. He asked how is
this going to change.

Mr. Lace seconded the motion.

Motion passed unanimously.

Discussion and possible action to vote to define spcirequirements for the Finance Committee which wilinclude
the requirements to meet monthly, oversee the paymeat bills, and approve the Financial Report for presentabn to
the Board, among other items as discussed.

Mr. Popowich made the following motion to require thedfice Committee to meet monthly, oversee paymentlsf bil
approve the Financial Report and to prepare a plan t@imghe Treasurer operations to be approved to thelBgyathe
next Board meeting

Ms. Chelebian seconded the motion.

Motion passed unanimously.



Update on status of budget and discussion of preparatidor new budget which is required by DONE.
19. Interfaith Committee Report (Chelebian): (5 minutes)
20.Events Committee Report (Martens): (5 minutes)
21.Youth Committee Report: No meeting
22 .Planning & Land Use Committee (PLUM) (Popowich): (5 mintes)
23.Public Works & Transportation Committee (Chelebian): (5 minutes)

24 Public Safety Committee (Smiley): (5 minutes)

Discussion and possible action to support up to $2,500.00 fdafe Passages to purchase laptops, printer and other

equipment to better assist their needs. All commitie members approved this item during the Youth Committe
Meeting in September.

See #17for the same reasons.

Ms. Smiley, motion to approve the funding request. Seed by Mr. Lace.

Roll called, Mr. Sims, Edesa abstained. Ms. Chelbiamn,Sins, Mr. Sullivan stated no. Issue did not pass.
25. Emergency Preparedness Committee: No meeting.
26. Rules, Election & By-Laws Committee (Popowich): (5 niiutes)

27. Future Agenda ltems & Calendar of events:

"HS 1%
&
S ]
J+ $
% 1)1 * " + (N ( " ( #! , [ -
1% 1% # (! ( 1% # % . !
( * " +. (( #1 1% (. L
% 1% 1 ( (. (1! e (*
I+ % 1 I o1 & ( L% ) ! (
% . ( ( ( ! o« ( o % 2% ( 3 (14
% 1 (! (,56 , ( 71819,

The Winnetka Neighborhood Council complies witH&'It of the Americans with Disabilities Act and @®not discriminate on the basis of any disabilltjpon
request, the Winnetka Neighborhood Council will\pde reasonable accommodations to ensure equadstTés programs, services, and activities. &igguage
interpreters, assistive listening devices, or othedliary aids and/or services may be providedrumuest. To ensure the availability of servipdsase make your
request at least 3 business days (72 hours) prithret meeting you wish to attend by contactingNleegghborhood Council Secretary at (818) 648-62t®lease send
an e-mail that states the accommodations that s@ueguesting t@edi yoda@msn.com

! " #
$ % & (1 P ("

‘0" 10''"O# 2) ' &20#



( o (! o ( I( #1% ( .
2 ' ( ! (Y 55# 3 I( ( %% (5: (# 4
& 1( ! | ( ( o ' oo % ( "(
5:4; 3 I r( (5: < %!'(=4 ! ( ' %% (4 ( !
% ! ( % I # # ! C
& I( | ( ( L o# ( % 1( 11 (
( PO (( (' % ! 5l ) ! I( 2 )
P! % . . 4,
‘0" 10"122#* *23#"

Any grievance by a Stakeholder must be submittegriting to the Secretary of the Board of Directofie Secretary shall then within no more than &psdefer the
matter to an ad hoc grievance panel comprisedSiaReholders who are randomly selected by the Glosexaretary from a list of Stakeholders who hakevpusly
expressed an interest in serving from time-timewech a grievance panel. The Secretary will cootdingime and a place, not to exceed 10 days éopémel to meet
with the person(s) submitting a grievance and scuhs ways in which the dispute may be resolved.

% I % % % % . % - (( ( ( 2 (
% 10 (1o o ( ! % % 0 % ( ( 1%
' ( ! (rng ( ! 1o 2 ' (
% | 3%; .4,
Lo % 1 (( % % # (!. 1% (I %! # ( ! 0,0
o ( (o % (o % (1% ! ), (o %
(31 1 a0 % . ol G cC
& Lo % I % ! %% %
2 ( %. 1( (1% o



